
From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: "Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>
Subject: RE: PRR - Sgt.  McGuire
Date: Mon, 17 Nov 2014 10:47:00 -0500

Regarding the first half of your request, there are no records relevant to your request. Regarding the 
second half of your request, the requested CAD reports are attached.

=======================================================

-----Original Message-----
From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:11 PM
To: Davidson, Gary
Cc: Gant, Andrew
Subject: PRR - Sgt. McGuire

Gary:

VolusiaExposed is currently working on our Sgt. Shon McGuire article regarding ROIs 2014-015 and 
2014-019.

Question and PRR.

Regarding the “unknown female friend” of Sgt. McGuire (ROI 2014-015) – in which Sgt. McGuire 
instructed Deputy Bowen to drive this unknown “female friend's” car from the Iron Horse Saloon to his 
(McGuire) home – Who is she? What is her name? And why was she not identified in the ROI?
http://volusiaexposed.com/investigations/vcso/ROI.IA-14-015.Mcguire.pdf

While the ROI identifies the name, address and phone number of the female arrestee that McGuire 
spoke unprofessionally to (Ms. Christina
Clay) – the investigative report never identifies Sgt. McGuire's intoxicated “female friend”.

We (VolusiaExposed) would imagine that at sometime during the investigative interview, Sgt. McGuire 
would have been questioned as to her identity. We would also imagine that VCSO investigators would 
have wanted to talk with her, like they did with Ms. Clay. So we (VolusiaExposed.Com), request a copy 
of any public record, including the transcript of Sgt. McGuire's testimony, that identifies this “female 
friend” of Sgt. McGuire. 

Absent any records being available that identify this “female friend” - we request the CAD reports from 
March 12, 2014 1800hrs to March 13, 2014
0600 hrs for District 3 – the portion of District 3 that incorporates the Iron Horse Saloon.  



Please advise us in advance of any costs that are associated with our request for records, and use our 
below email address as our point of contact. 

Thanks

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

--
"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you, then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi


